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HCI_AMIRFP_2846 ADDENDUM NO. 8 
 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY EMAIL FROM APRIL 1-7, 2020  
 
Question 1: 
In Exhibit B - Pricing Form on the “detail pricing” tab, the formulas in columns C, D, & E are not working 
properly.  Please advise on a corrected pricing spreadsheet for Vendors. 
 

Answer: 
HCI has published a revised Exhibit B, restoring the formulas in columns C, D, & E. To download the 
revised Exhibit B spreadsheet, visit this page on the Hometown Connections website. 

 
Question 2: 
In Exhibit B - Pricing Form on the “detail pricing” tab, rows # 70 – 102, there is no quantity column to base 
price calculations on?  Please advise on a corrected pricing spreadsheet for Vendors. 
 

Answer: 
HCI requests that bidders assume a total of 100,000 endpoints to determine pricing. 

 
Question 3: 
In Exhibit B - Pricing Form on the “detail pricing” tab, rows # 228, 229, 230; can HCI please further clarify 
what these items mean? 
 
 Answer: 

These rows refer to hardware that allows the Capacitor Bank, Recloser, and/or Fault Locator to send 
data and messages using the network. Bidders should assume these are devices related to distribution 
system automation. 

 
Question 4: 
Can HCI provide additional clarification on the following questions in the Smart Cities and Other 
Capabilities: 
  

Overall Does your company’s offering support Distributed or Smart-Lighting?  
Overall Does your company’s offering support Distributed or GIS?  
Overall Does your company’s offering support Distributed or Micro-Generation?  

 
Answer: 
HCI has revised the smart city capabilities questions as follows: 

 
Overall Does your company’s offering support Smart Street Lighting? 
Overall Does your company’s offering support integration of GIS data or systems?  
Overall Does your company’s offering support Distributed or Micro-Generation?  

 


